Ms Claire Downey

Project Co-Ordinator

Indaver Ireland (Branch of indaver NV)
4 Haddington Terrace

Dun Laoghaire

Co Dublin

2™ June 2010 Reg. No. W0167-02

re: Notice In accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(11) of the Waste Management (L.icensing)
Reoulations

Dear Ms Downey.

[ am to refer to the above referenced application for a revised waste licence relating to
the Indaver Ireland Waste Management Facility at Carranstown. Duleck, Meath.
Having examined the Article 12 and Article 13 responses received on 31/12/2009, vou
are now requested to provide the following information:

1. With reference to Table 12.b Revised Table H. I(c) Showing Lxpected Waste
Types and Quantities of the Article 12 response, please provide the following:
(1) A list of wastes (by EWC code) to be accepted at the lacility for
incineration;
(1) A separate list of wastes (by EWC code) to be accepted at the facility
for treatment other than incineration:
(i1} Please explain footnotes ¢, d and ¢ to the table; and

(iv)  Clarily whether construction and demolition waste 1s to be accepted at
the facility. and if so. for what purpose,

2. With reference to Chapter 11 of the 2009 LIS, please clarify the firc-water
retention lacility sizing caleulations. Drawing No. 18081 WI:000 Propused
Nite Drainage Lavour shows a 600m” fire-water retention tank. while section
1.5 of the FIS refers 1o 300m” fire-water retention volume. Please clarify.

Clarify the proposcd storage capacity (m”) for bottom ash in the ash handling

[ S]

building.
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Please supply the mformation in the form of a one (1) original plus one (1) copy in
hardcopy format within 2 weeks of the date ol this notice.  In addition submit sixieen
(16) copies of the requested information to the Agency in electronic searchable PDF
format on CD-ROM. Please note that all maps/drawings should not exceed A3 in size.

Please note that the application’s register number is W0167-02.  Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to Adminisiration, Environmental Licensing
Programme, Office of Climare. Licensing & Resource Use. Environmental Protecrion
Agency, Headyuarrers, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Fstate. County Wexford
quoting the register number.

o

Yours sincerely.

Aoife Loughhane
Inspector
Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use
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